

2405

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20420

August 12, 1969

023
9-V-Calif-514-I

Mr. Fred H. Johnston
Chief, Real Property Division
Property Management & Disposal Service
General Services Administration Region 9
450 Golden Gate Avenue Box 36084
San Francisco, California 94102

Dear Mr. Johnston:

This refers to your letter of July 25, 1969, concerning whether radioactive waste burial may affect the 50 acres of excess land at the Veterans Administration Center, Los Angeles, California (9-V-Calif-514-I).

It is understood that the potential hazard from property contamination of radioactive waste buried at the site is minimal. However, it would appear that prior to any conveyance of these properties, advice of the Atomic Energy Commission might be sought.

Very truly yours,

D. W. Dinneen

D. W. DINNEEN
Director, Real Estate Staff

100-350000
RECEIVED
72 VETERANS ADMINISTRATION CENTER

100-350000-12

RECEIVED

8204150292 820216
PDR FOIA
NELSON82-11 PDR

Attachment A pg 2